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From: Hareras, Athena M
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 4:03 PM

To: Brill, John C
Subject: FW: Recarrive File for 12/16/10

fnds 1/29/10



From: Catherine Papagni-Terrill [maiito:cpapagni@starbucks.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 3:08 PM

To: Hareras, Athena M; eross@starbucks.com; Rob Slattery; Julia Lacy
Cc: Kimberly Anderson; Kim Prince

Subject: RE: Recarrive File for 12/16/10

Hi Athena-
Attached is the Recarrive file for this week®

| will be at a dentist appt this afternoon so if you have any questions, please reply and we will respand.

Best,

Catherine Papagni-Terrill / Starbucks Coffee Company
Supply Chain Coffee Planning / Sr. Supply Chain Planner-Production
P 206-318-9087 / cpapagni@starbucks.net




SBUX Directions for using Rec Arrive Download Tempiate

REDACTED




item

7621112060200
7621112060200
7621112080200
7621112060200
7821112060300
7621112060300
7621112060300
7621112060400
7621112060400
7621112080400
7621112060500
7621112060800
7621112060900
7621112060900
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7621112061100
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7621112081200
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7621112062500
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7621118228900
7621116228900
7621116229000
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172912011
1782011
12912011
112272011
11812013
1292011
11512014
182011
1212010
112672014
11872011
1122/2011
142912011
1482011
11222041
111512011
112612011
1782011
11222011
1812011
111572011
1292011
11222014
112272011
1729720114
182011
112212011
11572014
182011
12912011
14292011
112212011
11872011
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1782011
112202011
172212011
1812011
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Comments from SBUX Planners



7821116225000
7621116229000
7621116229100
7621116229100
7621116229100
7621119002800
7621118002800
7621119002800
7621119003100
7621119003100
7621119003100
7621119003200
7621119003200
7621119003200
7621119008100
7621117604400
7621117604500
7621117285700
7621117265700
129191323000

7621117785700
7621117785700
7621117785700
7621117765800
7621417785800
7621117785800
7621117785900
7621117765900
7621117785900
7621117957500
7621117957500
7621117957500
7621117957500
7621118103600
7621118105600
7621118105600
7621118105600
7621118105800
7621118105800
7621118105600
7621118105800
7621118105900
7621118105900
129191221100

129191221100

129191224000

129161224000

129191221200

129181221200

129191231000

129191226100

129191226100
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112572011
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112272011
1/28/2011
11572011
1152011
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1222011
1292011
17152011
11222011
17292011
17872011
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172972011
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1/8/2011

11572011
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12972011
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17152011
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1152011
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129196497300
128158497300
129198487300
129190040800
129190040900
129190040800
128190041200
128190041200
129190041800
129190042000
1289190042200
129190042200
128190042200
129190042400
129190042400
126190042400

171502014
1222011
182011

17292011
1715201
11222011
11152011
172972011
172212011
1292011
1/18/2011
12212011
1/29/2011
11572019
12212011
1728/2011
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v

00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:60
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
30:00
J0:00
30:00
30:00




